VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES November 8, 2021

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met virtually, Monday, November 8, 2021. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Associate Provost for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Dr. Candace Witherspoon, Dr. Kristy Litster, Ms. Amy Chew (Proxy Mr. Ken Smith), Dr. Lois Bellflowers, Dr. Kristy Litster (Proxy for Mr. Tommy Crane), Dr. Deborah Briihl, Dr. Fleming Bell, Dr. Jan Drake, Dr. George Wilson, Dr. Yunseon Choi, Mr. Brian Williams, Ms. Mallory Lane, and Ms. Amy Chew.

Members Absent: Ms. Gabrielle Stellmacher, Dr. Anurag Dasgupta, Mr. Ken Smith, Ms. Chalise Ludlow, Dr. Brian Sowa, Mr. Tommy Crane, Dr. R. Paul Mihail, Dr. Ray Elson, and Dr. Colette Drouillard.

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney.

Visitors Present: Dr. Fred Knowles, Dr. David Monetti, Dr. Mike Savoie, Dr. Sudip Chakraborty, Dr. Mark Reinhardt, Dr. Barney Rickman, Dr. Crystal Randolph, Dr. Joseph Robbins, Dr. Becky da Cruz, Dr. Ellis Heath, Dr. Kurt Winkelmann, Dr. Marilyn Lovett, and Dr. Jose Velez-Marulanda.

The Minutes of the September 13, 2021 meeting were approved by email on September 16, 2021. (pages 1-2).

A. Graduate School

1. Revised Graduate School Mission Statement was approved effective Fall Semester 2022. (pages 3-5).

B. College of Business Administration

1. Deactivation of BUSA 2106H, ECON 1500H, 2105H, 2105H, 3600H, 3610H, IB 3600H, MGNT 3250H and MKT 3050H was noted effective Spring Semester 2022. (pages 6-7).

C. Honors College

- 1. New course, Honors (HONS) 2000, "Introduction to Honors Portfolio", (INTRO TO HONORS PORTFOLIO 1 credit hour, 1 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 1 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2022 with the description changed to read Documenting Honors College.... (pages 8-10).
- 2. Revised requirements for the certificate in University Honors in Interdisciplinary Studies was approved effective Fall Semester 2022. (pages 11-13).

D. College of Education and Human Services

- 1. Revised degree requirements for the MED in Elementary Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2022 with the effective date changed from Spring Semester 2021 to Fall Semester 2022. (pages 14-16).
- 2. Revised degree requirements for the BSED in Communication Disorders was approved effective Fall Semester 2022. (pages 17-18).
- 3. Revised course title, Communication Disorders (CSD) 5030, "Introduction to Speech Sound Disorders", (INTR SPEECH SOUND DISORDERS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer 2022. (pages 19-20).

E. College of Business Administration/College of Nursing and Health Science

- 1. New degree DNP/MB Post-Master's DNP Program of Study with MBA was approved effective Fall Semester 2022. (pages 21-24).
- 2. Dual Degree offered with a single college/university prior notification form (pages 23-27).

F. College of Nursing and Health Sciences

- 1. Revised degree requirements for the MSN Track Family Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner was approved effective Fall Semester 2021 with the effective term changed from Spring Semester 2022 to Fall 2022. (pages 28-32).
- 2. Revised course title, credit hours and prerequisite, Nursing, (NURS) 7252, "Psychiatric Mental Health Assessment Across the Lifespan", (PSYCHTRIC MNTL HLTH ASSESS LIF 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2022. (pages 33-35).

G. College of Science and Mathematics

- 1. Revised prerequisites, Computer Science (CS) 1340, "Computing for Scientists", (COMPUTING FOR SCIENTISTS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022. (pages 36-27).
- 2. Revised requirements for the minor in Chemistry was approved effective Fall Semester 2022. (pages 38-39).
- 3. Revised course prerequisites, Chemistry (CHEM) 4310, "Instrumental Analysis", (INSTRUMENTAL ANALYSIS 4 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 6 lab hours, and 8 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester. (pages 40-41).
- 4. Revised degree requirements for the BA in Mathematics was approved effective Fall Semester 2022 with the effective date changed from Spring Semester 2023 to Fall Semester 2022. (pages 42-45).
- 5. Revised degree requirements for the BA in Mathematics Secondary Education Track was approved effective Fall Semester 2022 with the effective date changed from Spring Semester 2023 to Fall Semester 2022. (pages 46-50).
- 6. Revised degree requirements for the BS in Applied Mathematics was approved effective Fall Semester 2022 with the effective date changed from Spring Semester 2023 to Fall Semester 2022. (pages 51-54).

H. College of Humanities and Social Sciences

- 1. New course, English (ENGL) 3040, "Digital Writing", (DIGITAL WRITING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2022. (pages 55-59).
- 2. Revised requirements for the minor in Political Science was approved effective Fall Semester 2022. (pages 60-62).
- 3. ESOL 4021 4020 TABLED (pages 62-65)
- 4. ESOL 4031 4030 TABLED (pages 66-67)
- 5. Deactivation PSYC 3000 was noted effective Spring Semester 2022. (pages 68-69)
- 6. Deactivation PSYC 3670 was noted effective Spring Semester 2022 (pages 70-71)
- 7. Deactivation PSYC 4030 was noted effective Fall Semester 2022 (pages 72-73)
- 8. Revised prerequisites, Psychology (PSYC) 4800, "Introduction to Clinical Practices", (INTR TO CLINICAL PRACTICES 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022. (pages 74-75).
- 9. Revised prerequisites, Psychology (PSYC) 4870, "Workshop in Applied Psychology", (WKSP IN APPLIED PSYCHOLOGY 1-3 credit hours, 1-3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 1-3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022. (pages 76-78).
- 10. Revised prerequisites for PSYC 4000, 4025, 4030, 4050, 4100, 4150, 4500, 4900, and 4950 was approved effective Spring Semester 2022. (pages 79-81).
- 11. Revised course title and description, History (HIST) 3030, "Special Topics in U.S. History", (SPECIAL TOPICS IN U.S. HISTORY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022. (pages 82-83).
- 12. Revised course title and description, History (HIST) 3040, "Special Topics in European History", (SPEC TOPIC IN EUROPEAN HISTORY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective

- Spring Semester 2022. (pages 84-85).
- 13. Revised course title and description, History (HIST) 3050, "Special Topics in World History", (SPECIAL TOPICS IN WORLD HISTORY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022. (pages 86-87).
- 14. Revised course title and description, History (HIST) 3060, "Special Topics in European and World History", (SPEC TOPICS EUROPEAN/WORLD HIS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022. (pages 88-89).
- 15. Revised course title and description, History (HIST) 3070, "Special Topics in European, U.S., and World History", (SPEC TOPC EUR, U.S., WRLD HIS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022. (pages 90-91).
- 16. Revised course title and description, History (HIST) 3080, "Special Topics in European, and U.S. History", (SPEC TOPC EUROPEAN/U.S. HIS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022. (pages 92-93).
- 17. Revised course title and description, History (HIST) 3090, "Special Topics in U.S. and World History", (SPEC TOPC EUROPEAN/U.S. HIS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022. (pages 94-95).
- 18. Revised prerequisites, French (FREN) 2010, "Intermediate Conversation", (INTERMEDIATE CONVERSATION 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2022. (pages 96-97).
- 19. Revised prerequisites, French (FREN) 3001, "French Conversation", (FRENCH CONVERSATION 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2022. (pages 98-100).
- 20. New certificate in Africana Studies was approved effective Fall Semester 2022. (pages 101-103)
- 21. New course, African American Studies (AFAM) 3280, "African American Politics", (AFRICAN AMERICAN POLITICS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2021. (pages 104-109).
- 22. Revised course description, Political Science, (POLS) 3280, "African American Politics", (AFRICAN AMERICAN POLITICS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2021. (pages 110-112).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar